Holly Butrimas-Gair

From: Charlie Thompson <Charlie. Thompson@hertfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 August 2022 08:31

To: Wordsworth, Robert

Subject: FW: APP/W1905/W/22/3300254

Attachments: E. Goffs Oak Ridgeway South Education Planning Area.pdf

Dear Robert,
| hope you are well.

Yesterday | uploaded Hertfordshire County County’s representation to the above planning appeal at
Fairmead, 90 Cuffley Hill, Goffs Oak to the PINS portal. However as stated | could not attach all the
appendices due to the file size limit. Therefore please find below the remaining appendices that | did not
upload through the planning inspectorate portal:
e Appendix Q: Inspiring Libraries Strategy can be found here (Unfortunately the file size is still too
large to attach via email)
e Appendix E: map of the school planning area is attached

As stated, | have not included Appendix B as | assume that the Inspector will have access to the officer’s
report used to determine the application.

In the planning portal my representation is showing as both having been submitted and awaiting
submission. While | have the automated receipt | would still be very grateful if you could confirm that the
rest of the documentation was received before the 5pm deadline yesterday.

Please let me know if you have any issues or queries.

Best wishes,

Charlie Thompson

Senior Planning Officer | Growth & Infrastructure Unit | Sustainable Growth
Directorate | Hertfordshire County Council

County Hall Pegs Lane, Hertford, SG13 8DQ, Postal Point: CHN114

T: 01992 556407 (Internal: 26407)

E: charlie.thompson@hertfordshire.gov.uk
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*xx*Disclaimerx***

The information in this message should be regarded as confidential and is intended for the addressee only unless explicitly stated. If you have received this
message in error it must be deleted and the sender notified. The views expressed in this message are personal and not necessarily those of Hertfordshire
County Council unless explicitly stated. Please be aware that emails sent to or received from Hertfordshire County Council may be intercepted and read by
the council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with council policies or procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the
purposes of essential maintenance or support of the email system.



